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Catherine Chnng (LKK Auto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <Janicelee@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 January, 2018 10:45 AM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: YOUR REF: XB2780Z (GA) [FMC.IlSEliE.L‘fMMP’H DOA: 120118
Attachments: FMCllESE—GMC_ZDlEﬂlEdlDEle.pdf

Dear Catherine,

FYMA

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@]kkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, ki Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [rnaiIto:Rachet.Tan@sg.gaig,cuml

sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 10:37 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: XB2780Z (GA) [FMC.11852.18.LYM/WPT] DOA: 12.01.18

Hi LKK
Attached letter FYI

Regards
Rachel Tan

From: Tan, Rachel

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 6:55 PM

To: 'Legiste Law Corporation' <advocates legiste.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:=>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: XB27802 (GA) [FMC.11852.18.LYM/WPT] DOA: 12.01.18

Without Prejudice
Dear Gina

Noted on your contents of the letter dated 23 Jan 2018 that you do not agree with our proposed list of surveyors.
We will be appointing LKK Auto consultants to conduct Pre-repair inspection on our behalf. Please provide us with
the location of survey.

Thank you

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6B04 7846
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From: Legiste Law Corporation [mailto:advocates@legiste.com.sg
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 5:43 PM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: YOUR REF: XB2780Z [FMC.11852.18. LYM/WPT]
Importance: High

Dear Mdm

Please see attached.

Regards

Gina Pat

|secretary)

M/s Legiste Law Corporation
Tel: 6227 95909

Fax: 6227 2767

The content of this e-mail message and any atschments are confidential and may be legally privileged, inmtended solely for the addresses. IF you are not the intended
recipient, be ndvised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in eror, please notefy the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.




Legiste A e

COMMISSIONERS FOR OATHS
# IMCORPD%ATE[EETwEﬂ Llﬁﬂli.la'n;‘;
Law Corporation : s
FOK MUN CHEONG
24 Peck Seah Street TAN KIM KEE
#04 - 06, Nehsons Building
Singapore 079314 NS LAILENG
Telephone +65-62279900 Facsimile +85-62272767
E-mail advocates@legiste com.sg
Your Ref XB2780Z
Email Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com
Our Ref FMC.11852.18. LYM/WPT
24" January 2018 URGENT
The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company
MNo. 3 Temasek Avenue BY EMAIL ONLY
#16 — 01 Centennial Tower
Singapore 039190

Attn: Ms Rachel Tan

Dear Sirs

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

ACCIDENT ON 12.01.18 INVOLVING SJN 7414B & XB 2780Z

ALONG KEPPEL ROAD

CLAIMANT : LEE YUKE MOI (NRIC No. S0106720F)

ADDRESS : C/O NO. 5 TUAS AVENUE 11 SINGAPORE 639071

We refer to your email dated 23" January 2018.

As you have rejected our client's nominee as the Single Joint Expert, our client will proceed to
appoint her own surveyor to carry out the PRS in accordance with the NIMA Protocol. On your
part, please instruct your loss adjustors/surveyors to contact our client's appointed workshop as
follows to carry out their own PRS:

MName: Westpoint Bus Pte Ltd
Address: 5 Tuas Avenue 11

Singapore 639071
Contact Person Ms Connie Lim
Contact No.. 6861 9731

Yplrs faithfully

Jospph Fok Mun Cheong
Legiste Law Corporation
enc



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Libi industnial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 62506 43135

Feg, Mo 188607 188R G5T Reg. No 16-BE0T15-R Page Mot of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY CSHGEAI18001548/R 1bel
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTENNIAL Date  23-04-2018 N“m“lmn“u
TOWER SINGAPORE 039190
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
L Insured Veh. XB 27802 Veh. Inspected SJM T414B
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 24/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model WVOLVO 530 c.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. YV1ASSEE0810T3274 Colour GREY
Odometer 153365 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R17 DUNLOP & rmm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50 R17 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 DUNLDP & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 DUNLOP & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OIS BODY
5. General Information
Accident Date  12/01/2018 [inspect Date / Time 26/01/2018 ( 10:00 AM )
Survey held at 33 FABER WALK SINGAPORE 1280967
Repairer WESTPOINT TRANSIT PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
#) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
0} THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF §3.000-35,000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 4 Working Days
Report Ref No. CSYGAI18001548/R1be2
Inspected By

M

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS

Automotive ASSesE0T
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REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser
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